
Towanda Bryant 

From: Towanda Bryant
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:13 PM
To: Towanda Bryant
Subject: FW: SES-MOD-20110126-00063, E2529
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From: Cooney, Timothy [mailto:TCooney@wbklaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:54 AM 
To: Towanda Bryant 
Cc: seastmond@ksl.com 
Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20110126-00063, E2529 
 
Towanda, 
  
To address the power issues, we would like to substitute the following values in Items E47, E48 and E49 for the 
Transmit frequencies 14000-14500 as follows: 
  
Emission  Des            Max. EIRP/carrier             Max. EIRP Density 
2M50G7W                           68.4                                        40.4 
12M0G7W                           68.4                                        23.6 
  
The same emission designators should be substituted for Item E47 for the Receive frequencies of 11700-
12200. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  We appreciate your cooperation. 
  


